Cedar Valley Iris and Daylily Society November 2023 Meeting Minutes

I: MEETING DETAILS

Date: 11 November 2023

Location: Radisson Hotel & Convention Center, Coralville

Time: 11:00 a.m. CST

Officers Present:

President: Darrin Lett

Outgoing Vice President: Heather Harroun Newly Elected Vice President: Diane Derganz

Re-elected Secretary: Cari Rusnak

Treasurer: Jackie Westhoff

Immediate Past President: Nancy Rash

II: PRESENTATION

Topic: Daylily Hybridization

Presenter: Sandy Holmes of Riverbend Daylily Gardens in Xenia, Ohio

Presentation started at 12:40 p.m.

III: BUSINESS MEETING CALL TO ORDER

Business meeting called to order by Darrin Lett at 12:25 p.m. 29 people were present in-person.

IV: OLD BUSINESS

Secretary Minutes

October minutes written by acting secretary Nancy Rash are posted on the CVIDS website. *Motion to waive the reading of the October meeting minutes and pass them was made by Shelly Lett and seconded by Valerie Linder. Motion passed unanimously.*

V: NEW BUSINESS

Treasurer's Report Jackie Westoff said that she has transferred \$XXXX (see footnote) from the Region 1 account to the club general account. The club general account has a total of \$XXXX (see footnote) as of this date. She asked if anybody had outstanding bills that need reimbursed related to the Region 1 meeting to please contact her as soon as possible.

Vice President Election

Motion to nominate Diane Derganz for the position of Vice President was made by Sara Hankemeier and seconded by Lyle Moen. Motion passed unanimously.

Secretary Election

Motion to nominate Cari Rusnak to retain her position as secretary was made by Nancy Rash and seconded by Shelly Lett. Motion passed with a majority.

Daylily Introductions

CVIDS is proud of our members who have had introductions over the last few years. Dave & Sue Kramer had 5 introductions in 2023
Jackie Westhoff had 1 introduction in 2023
Shelley Lett has 2 introductions in 2023
Papenhausen/Harroun had 1 introduction in 2022

Club Thank-Yous

The CVIDS club would like to give special thanks to all the Veterans in our club and our lives. Our nation is free because of your sacrifices past and present. Thank you for your service.

Darrin Lett would like to thank Valerie Linder, Karmin Mullins, Rachel Moeller and Joy Adams for their work on the fall banquet. This event would not have happened without their hard work, and the entire club appreciates all of their efforts.

Darrin Lett also thanked Jonathan Poulton and Nancy Rash for helping with club communication throughout the year.

Darrin Lett wanted to give a special thank you to Heather Harroun for her hard work this year as club Vice President.

Darrin Lett gave an emotional thank you to club committee chairs for all of the work they've done for events this year. The Region 1 Meeting, plant sales, auction, and fall banquet were all lovely events that happened because of their hard work.

Heather Harroun thanked Darrin Lett for the countless hours he has worked as club President this year.

VI: ADJOURNMENT

Motion to adjourn the meeting was made by Shelly Lett and seconded by Keith Riewerts. Motion unanimously approved. Business meeting was adjourned at 12:40 p.m.

Footnote: For security reasons, this dollar figure is not shown here. Please visit your November 14th email from Heather Harroun to find it.